## ORDERS CHRISTIAN COUNTY FISCAL COURT

11th Day of April 2006

The Fiscal Court in and for Christian County met in regular session at the Courthouse and the following proceedings were had. Present and presiding, Honorable Steve Tribble, County Judge/Executive. The following gentlemen, Justices in Commission, were present:

**Tom Jones** 

James Fleming

Mark Cansler

Myron Dossett

**Edwin Long** 

Rudolph Pettus

**Lewis Croft** 

Upon motion of Esquire <u>Edwin Long</u>, seconded by <u>Lewis Croft</u>, it is hereby ordered to approve the minutes of March 28, 2006 and dispense with the reading of them.

All voting aye: <u>Esquires</u> - Tom Jones, Mark Cansler, Edwin Long, Rudolph Pettus, James Fleming, Myron Dossett, and Lewis Croft.

Upon motion of Esquire <u>Lewis Croft</u>, seconded by <u>Edwin Long</u>, it is hereby ordered to approve the expenditures for the General Fund through April 7, 2006.

Upon motion of Esquire Mark Cansler, seconded by Edwin Long, it is hereby ordered to approve the expenditures for the Road and Bridge Fund through April 7, 2006 and over-time for Road Department employees on April 2<sup>nd</sup>, 3<sup>rd</sup>, and 8<sup>th</sup>, 2006.

All voting aye: <u>Esquires</u> - Tom Jones, Mark Cansler, Edwin Long, Rudolph Pettus, James Fleming, Myron Dossett, and Lewis Croft.

Upon motion of Esquire Edwin Long, seconded by Rudolph Pettus, it is hereby ordered to approve the expenditures for the County Jail Fund through April 7, 2006.

All voting aye: <u>Esquires</u> – Tom Jones, Mark Cansler, Edwin Long, Rudolph Pettus, James Fleming, Myron Dossett, and Lewis Croft.

Upon motion of Esquire Edwin Long, seconded by Lewis Croft, it is hereby ordered to approve the expenditures for the L.G.E.A. Fund through April 6, 2006.

All voting aye: <u>Esquires</u> – Tom Jones, Mark Cansler, Edwin Long, Rudolph Pettus, James Fleming, Myron Dossett, and Lewis Croft.

Upon motion of Esquire <u>James Fleming</u>, seconded by <u>Mark Cansler</u>, it is hereby ordered to approve the expenditures for the E911 Fee Fund through April 6, 2006.

Upon motion of Esquire <u>Lewis Croft</u>, seconded by <u>Rudolph Pettus</u>, it is hereby ordered to approve the expenditures for the Health and Insurance Fund through April 6, 2006.

All voting aye: <u>Esquires</u> – Tom Jones, Mark Cansler, Edwin Long, Rudolph Pettus, James Fleming, Myron Dossett, and Lewis Croft.

Upon motion of Esquire <u>James Fleming</u>, seconded by <u>Rudolph Pettus</u>, it is hereby ordered to approve the Budget Transfers, March 28<sup>th</sup>, 2006.

All voting aye: - <u>Esquires</u> - Tom Jones, Mark Cansler, Edwin Long, Rudolph Pettus, James Fleming, Myron Dossett, and Lewis Croft.

Upon motion of Esquire <u>James Fleming</u>, seconded by <u>Edwin Long</u>, it is hereby ordered to approve the Cash Transfers, March 30<sup>th</sup>, 2006.

All voting aye: - <u>Esquires</u> - Tom Jones, Mark Cansler, Edwin Long, Rudolph Pettus, James Fleming, Myron Dossett, and Lewis Croft.

Upon motion of Esquire Edwin Long, seconded by Rudolph Pettus, it is hereby ordered to approve the Cash and Investment Report, March 31, 2006.

Upon motion of Esquire <u>Rudolph Pettus</u>, seconded by <u>Edwin Long</u>, it is hereby ordered to approve the Financial and Budget Report, July 1, 2005 through March 31<sup>st</sup>, 2006; subject to audit.

All voting aye: - <u>Esquires</u> - Tom Jones, Mark Cansler, Edwin Long, Rudolph Pettus, James Fleming, Myron Dossett, and Lewis Croft.

County Judge Executive Steve Tribble presented the Christian County

Animal Shelter Report for March 2006.

County Judge Executive Steve Tribble's Donations and Commissions Report for the quarter ending March 31, 2006 was presented.

Upon motion of Esquire <u>James Fleming</u>, seconded by <u>Edwin Long</u>, it is hereby ordered to remove the tabled request concerning the Christian County Water District Commissioner annual salary compensation which was previously tabled March 28, 2006.

All voting aye: - <u>Esquires</u> - Tom Jones, Mark Cansler, Edwin Long, Rudolph Pettus, James Fleming, Myron Dossett, and Lewis Croft.

Upon motion of Esquire <u>James Fleming</u>, seconded by <u>Edwin Long</u>, it is hereby ordered to approve annual salary compensation in the amount of \$6,000.00 for Commissioners of the Christian County Water District who receive certified water district training, as per the provisions of KRS 74..020(6).

All voting aye: - <u>Esquires</u> - Tom Jones, Mark Cansler, Edwin Long, Rudolph Pettus, James Fleming, Myron Dossett, and Lewis Croft.

\_\_\_\_\_

Upon motion of Esquire Edwin Long, seconded by Rudolph Pettus, it is hereby ordered to adopt a Resolution and approve the execution of the County Road Aid Bond Fund Supplemental Agreement No. 1 between Christian Fiscal Court and the Commonwealth of Kentucky, Transportation Cabinet, Department of Intergovernmental Programs, and accepting all road and streets referred to therein as being a part of the County Road System.

All voting aye: - <u>Esquires</u> — Tom Jones, Mark Cansler, Edwin Long, Rudolph Pettus, James Fleming, Myron Dossett, and Lewis Croft.

Upon motion of Esquire <u>James Fleming</u>, seconded by <u>Mark Cansler</u>, it is hereby ordered to defer the request concerning the request for the Veteran's Van Fund.

All voting aye: - <u>Esquires</u> - Tom Jones, Mark Cansler, Edwin Long, Rudolph Pettus, James Fleming, Myron Dossett, and Lewis Croft.

Upon motion of Esquire <u>Rudolph Pettus</u>, seconded by <u>Mark Cansler</u>, it is hereby ordered to adopt a Resolution in support of the U. S. Department of Homeland Security National Bio and Agro-Defense Facility to be located in Kentucky.

Upon motion of Esquire Edwin Long, seconded by Tom Jones, it is hereby ordered to authorize County Judge Executive Steve Tribble to sign an Executive Order adopting a Resolution in support of the "Contractor Registration Form" requiring any contractor or person engaged in home or commercial property repair or service or reconstruction business within the jurisdiction of Christian County during the next ninety (90) days must be registered with the Kentucky Attorney General's Office/County Judge Executive's office.

All voting aye: - <u>Esquires</u> - Tom Jones, Mark Cansler, Edwin Long, Rudolph Pettus, James Fleming, Myron Dossett, and Lewis Croft.

Upon motion of Esquire Myron Dossett, seconded by Edwin Long, it is hereby ordered to approve on the recommendation of County Clerk Mike Kem that Johnny Clark and Shirley Yoakum be hired as temporary employees, effective April 19, 2006 through May 15, 2006, to conduct Abstentee Voting.

All voting aye: - <u>Esquires</u> - Tom Jones, Mark Cansler, Edwin Long, Rudolph Pettus, James Fleming, Myron Dossett, and Lewis Croft.

Upon motion of Esquire Edwin Long, seconded by Tom Jones, it is hereby ordered to approve on the recommendation of County Police Captain Steve Tucker that Jozef A. Alter be hired as a Detective, effective April 16, 2006, at an annual salary of \$27,363.36 with no probationary period.

Upon motion of Esquire <u>Rudolph Pettus</u>, seconded by <u>Edwin Long</u>, it is hereby ordered to approve on the recommendation of Jailer Livy Leavell that John Cain be hired as a part-time Deputy Jailer, effective April 16, 2006, 96 hours per month, \$11.00 per hour, with a 90 day probationary period.

All voting aye: - <u>Esquires</u> - Tom Jones, Mark Cansler, Edwin Long, Rudolph Pettus, James Fleming, Myron Dossett, and Lewis Croft.

Upon motion of Esquire Edwin Long, seconded by Mark Cansler, it is hereby ordered to approve on the recommendation of Jailer Livy Leavell that Edwin Montes be hired as a part-time Deputy Jailer, effective April 16, 2006, 96 hours per month, \$11.00 per hour, with a 90 day probationary period.

All voting aye: - <u>Esquires</u> - Tom Jones, Mark Cansler, Edwin Long, Rudolph Pettus, James Fleming, Myron Dossett, and Lewis Croft.

Upon motion of Esquire Edwin Long, seconded by Rudolph Pettus, it is hereby ordered to approve on the recommendation of Jailer Livy Leavell that Bryan Smith be hired as a part-time Deputy Jailer, effective April 16, 2006, 96 hours per month, \$11.00 per hour, with a 90 day probationary period.

Upon motion of Esquire Myron Dossett, seconded by Edwin Long, it is hereby ordered to approve on the recommendation of Animal Shelter Director Frieda Gilford that part-time Animal Shelter employee Joseph Brown's hours be increased to 96 hours per month, retro-active to April 1, 2006.

All voting aye: - <u>Esquires</u> - Tom Jones, Mark Cansler, Edwin Long, Rudolph Pettus, James Fleming, Myron Dossett, and Lewis Croft.

Upon motion of Esquire Edwin Long, seconded by Rudolph Pettus, it is hereby ordered to approve on the recommendation of Animal Shelter Director Frieda Gilford that Shurita Dillard be hired as a part-time Animal Shelter employee, 50 hours per month, \$7.00 per hour, retro-active to April 1, 2006 with a 90 day probationary period.

All voting aye: - <u>Esquires</u> - Tom Jones, Mark Cansler, Edwin Long, Rudolph Pettus, James Fleming, Myron Dossett, and Lewis Croft.

Upon motion of Esquire Edwin Long, seconded by Rudolph Pettus, it is hereby ordered to approve on the recommendation of Animal Shelter Director Frieda Gilford that part-time Animal Shelter employee Wanda Blane be taken off 90 day probation, effective April 16, 2006.

Upon motion of Esquire <u>Rudolph Pettus</u>, seconded by <u>Edwin Long</u>, it is hereby ordered to adjourn until the next meeting of April 25, 2006 at 8:30 a.m.

All voting aye: <u>Esquires</u> – Tom Jones, Mark Cansler, Edwin Long, Rudolph Pettus, James Fleming, Myron Dossett, and Lewis Croft.

CHRISTIAN COUNTY JUDGE/EXECUTIVE STEVE TRIBBLE